Licensing Act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM
The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information will be automatically
refused

Other Persons

*Name/ Name of busi- listair Thornley

ness/organisation you
represent

*Postal address

Telephone number

Email address

This is the most reliable way
for us to communicate with
you, please provide an email
address if you have one

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made

*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

Dear Sirs
I would like to suggest some conditions for the License for additional events at Ludlow Castle
e  Maximum number of events to be limited to 8 days per year

e Events help Monday to Friday shall not last more than 6 hours
e Events held on Saturday and Sunday shall not last no more 8 hours




e  All regulated entertainments to cease by 22.30

Regarding noise, there seems to be some misunderstanding regarding how sound waves travel. It appears that the licensing
concern is about the immediate area in Mill Street, the Linney and Dinham, but the castle walls will deflect the noise upward so it
travels above those areas of the town. | live a mile to the east of the castle at the top of Gallows Bank at an elevation higher than
the top of the castle walls and was badly effected by the noise from the concerts last July because the noise waves travelled
above the walls unimpeded to my house. Because of the affect it was heard as far away as the south east side of Clee Hill. My
suggestion is that the stage and speakers are faced west towards the Mortimer Forest, and in doing so will impact on the
minimum number of properties. Also noises levels should be limited for all concerts to 70dB(A)

It was noticeable on both occasions when | rang the organisers of last years events regarding the noise, the noise levels
dropped almost immediately. This might suggests they were testing how high they could go before they got complaints.

| look forward to hearing that the license takes into account my proposals.

Yours sincerely

A

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where

necessary.
Dear Sirs

I would like to suggest some conditions for the License for additional events at Ludlow Castle

Maximum number of events to be limited to 8 days per year

Events help Monday to Friday shall not last more than 6 hours
Events held on Saturday and Sunday shall not last no more 8 hours
All regulated entertainments to cease by 22.30

Regarding noise, there seems to be some misunderstanding regarding how sound waves travel. It appears that the licensing
concern is about the immediate area in Mill Street, the Linney and Dinham, but the castle walls will deflect the noise upward so it
travels above those areas of the town. | live a mile to the east of the castle at the top of Gallows Bank at an elevation higher than
the top of the castle walls and was badly effected by the noise from the concerts last July because the noise waves travelled




above the walls unimpeded to my house. Because of the affect it was heard as far away as the south east side of Clee Hill. My
suggestion is that the stage and speakers are faced west towards the Mortimer Forest, and in doing so will impact on the
minimum number of properties. Also noises levels should be limited for all concerts to 70dB(A)

It was noticeable on both occasions when | rang the organisers of last years events regarding the noise, the noise levels
dropped almost immediately. This might suggests they were testing how high they could go before they got complaints.

I look forward to hearing that the license takes into account my proposals.

Yours sincerely

A

Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary.

If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their
agent.

If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is
given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been
made.

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are
publicly a_,écessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.

14/12/2023

Date:

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the
above conditions

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,
Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the

premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026



